
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 10/20/2010 11:50:06 AM 
To: Kaneshiro, Bruce (bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Redacted 

Redacted Roscow, Steve 
(steve.roscow@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Call with Dan Pease and Andrew Bell? 

Redacte 

yours, 

is out on Friday, could we shoot for Monday at 1000a? 

From: Kaneshiro, Bruce [mailto:bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:33 AM 
To:r nipl-7 Qirtnow 

Cc: Redacted 
Subject: RE: Call with Redacted 

Roscow. Steve 
3nd| Redacted 

How about 10 am on Friday? 

To clarify the purpose of the call, Steve and I would like to understand the rationale for the residential 

rate? We want to better understand why this rate has a tiered structure with a TOU/CPP overlay. 

If you can send us the cites to the relevant CPUC policy or state law in advance of the meeting, that 

From: Kaneshiro, Bruce 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 5:05 PM 
To: 'Diet7. Sidney' 

Redacted Cc: 
Subject: RE: Call with Redacted 

ifcscow, Steve 
and Redacted 

SB GT&S 0651600 

mailto:bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov
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Sid-

Tomorrow won't work for us. Let me get back to you with a timeslot and date, 

Bruce 

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 4:55 PM 
To: Kaneshiro. Bruce 
Cc:| Redacted 
Subject: Call witt|Reclactecl and Redacted 

Bruce -

You mentioned wanting to chat with them about the rates that have both tiers and TOU, would a call 
tomorrow at 1130a work for you? 

yours, 

sid 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com

